
  
 

 

 

2000 – 10423 101 St NW,  

Edmonton, Alberta 

T5H 0E8 Canada 

epcor.com 

 
November 23, 2020   

Sent by Email and RESS Electronic Filing  

Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
27-2300 Young Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
    
Dear Ms. Long: 

 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) in EB-2020-0094, Harmonized System Expansion Surcharge, 

Temporary Connection Surcharge and Hourly Allocation Factor – Comments on Draft 
Rate Order   

 

 
Further to the Board’s Decision and Order dated in the above-noted matter, EPCOR Natural Gas Limited 
Partnership (EPCOR) has had an opportunity to review the Draft Rate Order of EGI. 
 
EPCOR has reviewed the submission of Board Staff of November 23, 2020 and has no further comments 
regarding the Draft Rate Order.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Daniela O’Callaghan 
Legal Counsel  
EPCOR Utilities Inc. 
DOcallaghan@epcor.com 
(780) 412-4081 

  
 
cc.  All parties to EB-2020-0094 
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